— Tug & ¢ 2

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS., NEW MEXICO

September 26, 1956

F, A, Hunefelt
112 Pet. Life Bldg.
Midland, Tex:s

Re: Forn C=123
Dear Sir:

According to our records, your Cannon #1 well in Unit B of
Section 21 T18S R26E, Eddy County, is outside thes boundaries of a
designated pool producing from the San Andres formation.

Please file the original and cne copy of the enslosed Furm
C-123 for this well with this offics.

Yours very truly,
OIL COHSERVArIOH COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Froretion Manager
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